Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray Jane C. Driskelt
Mayor Comimissioner
TO: J im Gray, Mayor

FROM: N% o Pt

"Brian Marcu, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: April 6, 2012
SUBJECT: Bid #30-2012 - Roof Repairs and Maintenance

Bids to establish a price contract for Roof Repairs and Maintenance for the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management were received in the Division of Central Purchasing on March 22, 2012.

Economic Engine notified two hundred forty-two (242) vendors with thirty-nine (39) vendors viewing
the docuiment. Four (4) bids were received.

The bid submitted by Ace Roofing and Guttering was non-responsive in that they failed to provide the
required insurance coverage

I recommend multiple awards for the bids submitted by Pearce-Blackburn Roofing, Kalkreuth Roofing
and Sheet Metal, and Holland Roofing of Louisville. These bids meet bid specifications and are within
budgetary constraints; therefore, I recommend the bids of Pearce-Blackburn Roofing, Kalkreuth Roofing
and Sheet Metal, and Holland Roofing of Louisville be accepted.

¢c: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
Jane € Driskell, Commissioner of Finance and Administration
Sally Hamuilton, Commissioner of General Services
Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities and Fleet Management
Stacy Maynard, Council Administrator
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